
 
 
 
 
 

  

 

REGULAR BOARD MEETING AGENDA 
 

September 19, 2018 9:30am Meeting Room 
Green View FCSS Building 

 
 
#1 CALL TO ORDER 

 
  

#2 ADOPTION OF AGENDA 
 

  

#3 MINUTES  
3.1  Regular Green View Family and Community Support Services 
        Meeting minutes held June 20, 2018 – to be adopted. 
 
3.2   Business Arising from the Minutes 

 
 

1 

 
#4 

 
DELEGATION 

 
4.0   Grande Cache Family and Community Support Services 
 

 
 
 

 
#5 

 
OLD BUSINESS 

 
5.0 

 

 
#6  

 
NEW BUSINESS  

6.1  2019 Proposed Family and Community Support Services   
        Operating Budget               
6.2   Valleyview Healthy Families 
6.3   Grande Cache Family and Community Support Services 
6.4   FCSS Manager Report 
6.5   FCSS Coordinator, Adult                                                                                  
6.6   FCSS Coordinator, Community Resource Center 
6.7   FCSS Coordinator, Support 
6.8   FCSS Coordinator, Youth   
                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                  

     
    5 
     
   80  
   87 
   94 
 114 
 119 
 126 
 130 

#7 MEMBER REPORTS 7.1 Chair/Member Reports  

#8 CORRESPONDENCE 8.0    
 
#9 

 
IN CAMERA 

 
9.0 

 

 
#10 

 
ADJOURNMENT 

 
10.0  

 



 

 Minutes of a 
REGULAR BOARD MEETING 

GREEN VIEW FAMILY AND COMMUNITY SUPPORT SERVICES 
Green View Family and Community Support Services Building  

 Valleyview, Alberta, on Wednesday, June 20, 2018  
 

# 1: 
CALL TO ORDER 
 

Chair Perron called the meeting to order at 9:33 am. 

PRESENT 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
ATTENDING 
 
 
 

Chair, Member at Large, Greenview                                                                Roxanne Perron 
Vice Chair, Member at Large, Town of Valleyview                                        Teresa Plontke                                                                       
Board Member, Member at Large, Greenview                                        Trina Parker-Carroll                                                                                               
Board Member, Member at Large, Greenview                                                     Tammy Day   
Board Member, Town of Valleyview Councillor                                                  Tanya Boman 
Board Member, Greenview Councillor                                                                       Roxie Rutt                                                          
                                                                                                                              
 
FCSS Manager                                                           Lisa Hannaford 
Recording Secretary                                                    Corinne D’Onofrio 
 

ABSENT  Board Member, Greenview Councillor                                                                  Shawn Acton 
 

 
#2:  
AGENDA  
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
2.0 GREEN VIEW FCSS AGENDA  
MOTION: 18.06.34 Moved by:  BOARD MEMBER, TAMMY DAY  
That the June 20, 2018 agenda be adopted as presented.  

                                                                                        CARRIED                                                                   

 
#3.1  REGULAR 
MEETING 
MINUTES 

                                                                       
3.1 GREEN VIEW FCSS REGULAR BOARD MEETING MINUTES                                                                        
MOTION: 18.06.35 Moved by:   VICE CHAIR, TERESA PLONTKE   
That the Minutes of the Regular Green View FCSS Meeting held on Wednesday, April 18, 
2018 be adopted as presented.  

               
                                                                                                CARRIED                                                                   
 

#3.2 
BUSINESS 
ARISING FROM 
MINUTES 
 
 
 
#4 DELEGATES 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

3.2 BUSINESS ARISING FROM THE MINUTES: 
 
                                                                
 
 
4.0  DELEGATION 
 
 
                                                                                                   
 

1



 Minutes of a Regular Green View FCSS Board Meeting           June 20, 2018 
M.D. of Greenview No. 16 
Page 2 

 
 
 
#5 OLD BUSINESS 
 
 
 
#6 NEW 
BUSINESS 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
5.0  OLD BUSINESS 
 
 
6.0 NEW BUSINESS                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                               
 
 
 
6.1  FCSS MANAGER REPORT 
MOTION: 18.06.36   Moved by:   VICE CHAIR, TERESA PLONTKE 
That the Green View FCSS Board accept the June 2018 Manager’s report as presented 
for information.     
                                                                                                                CARRIED                                                                                                                       
 
Board Member Tanya Boman entered the meeting room at 9:39 am. 
 
Chair Perron called the meeting to recess at 10:54 am. 
Chair Perron reconvened the meeting at 10:59 am. 
 
6.2   FCSS COORDINATOR, ADULT 
MOTION: 18.06.37 Moved by:  BOARD MEMBER , TANYA BOMAN 
That the Green View FCSS Board accept the June 2018 Adult Coordinator’s report as 
presented for information.     
                                                                                                             CARRIED 
 
 
6.3  FCSS COORDINATOR, COMMUNITY RESOURCE CENTER 
MOTION: 18.06.38    Moved by:   BOARD MEMBER, TAMMY DAY 
That the Green View FCSS Board accept the June 2018 Community Resource Center 
Coordinator’s report as presented for information.     
                                                                                                              CARRIED 
 
 
6.4  FCSS COORDINATOR, SUPPORT 
MOTION: 18.06.39   Moved by:   BOARD MEMBER , TANYA BOMAN 
That the Green View FCSS Board accept the June 2018 Support Coordinator’s report as 
presented for information.     
                                                                                                             CARRIED       
 
6.5  FCSS COORDINATOR, YOUTH 
MOTION: 18.06.40 Moved by:   BOARD MEMBER, TAMMY DAY 
That the Green View FCSS Board accept the June 2018 Youth Coordinator’s report as 
presented for information.  
                                                                                                          CARRIED       

2



 Minutes of a Regular Green View FCSS Board Meeting           June 20, 2018 
M.D. of Greenview No. 16 
Page 3 

 
 
#7 
MEMBER 
REPORTS 
 

 
7.1  CHAIR/MEMBER REPORTS 

 VICE CHAIR PLONTKE 
• Attended the Spring Regional Conference in Manning 
• Has heard from community members that they are very pleased that Green 

View FCSS is running the Summer Day Camps 
  

BOARD MEMBER PARKER-CARROLL 
• Attended the Spring Regional Conference in Manning 

 
BOARD MEMBER DAY 

• No report at this time 
 
BOARD MEMBER RUTT 

• Attended Walking With Our Sisters 
 
BOARD MEMBER BOMAN 

• Reported that the Town of Valleyview is in the process of recruiting a new town 
manager 

• Reported that the new Town of Valleyview office will be open and functioning in 
August 2018 
 

  Board Member Boman vacated the meeting at 12:01 pm. 
 
CHAIR PERRON 

• Attended the Spring Regional Conference in Manning and enjoyed the speakers 
that presented 

• Has heard from community members that they are very pleased that Green 
View FCSS is running the Summer Day Camps 
 
 

 
#8 
CORRESPONDENCE 

 
8.0 CORRESPONDENCE                                                                                       

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

3



 Minutes of a Regular Green View FCSS Board Meeting           June 20, 2018 
M.D. of Greenview No. 16 
Page 4 

 
 
                                          
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
         
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

#9 IN CAMERA 
 
 
 
 

9.0  IN CAMERA CONFIDENTIAL ITEM  
 
 

 
 
 
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
#10 
ADJOURNMENT 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

MOTION:  18.06.41  Moved by:   BOARD MEMBER, TAMMY DAY 
That the meeting go to In-Camera, at 12:12 p.m., pursuant to Section 197 of the Municipal 
Government Act, 2000, Chapter M-26 and amendments thereto, and Division 2 of Part 1 of 
the Freedom of Information and Protection of Privacy Act, Revised Statutes of Alberta 2000, 
Chapter F-25 and amendments thereto, to discuss Privileged Information with regards to the 
In Camera.                                                                                              
 
                                                                                                     CARRIED 
 
-PERSONNEL 
 
MOTION:  18.06.42 Moved by:   BOARD MEMBER, ROXIE RUTT 
That, in compliance with Section 197(2) of the Municipal Government Act, this meeting 
come Out of Camera at 12:18 pm. 
                                                                                                      CARRIED 
 
 
The next Green View FCSS Board Meeting will be tentatively scheduled for Wednesday, 
September 19, 2018 at 9:30am. 
 
 
 
10.0  ADJOURNMENT 
MOTION: 18.06.43 Moved by:   BOARD MEMBER, TRINA PARKER-CARROLL 
That this meeting adjourn at 12:19 pm. 
  CARRIED 

__________________________________                                      ______________________________ 
F.C.S.S. MANAGER                                                                                F.C.S.S. CHAIR 

4



REQUEST FOR DECISION 
 

 
 
 

 

 
SUBJECT: 2019 Proposed Family and Community Support Services Operating Budget 
SUBMISSION TO: GREEN VIEW FAMILY AND 

COMMUNITY SUPPORT SERVICES 
BOARD 

REVIEWED AND APPROVED FOR SUBMISSION 

MEETING DATE: September 19, 2018 GM: SW MANAGER:LDH  
DEPARTMENT: GREEN VIEW FAMILY AND 

COMMUNITY SUPPORT SERVICES 
  PRESENTER:LDH  

 
RELEVANT LEGISLATION: 
Green View FCSS Policy– N/A 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
MOTION: That Green View Family and Community Support Services Board approve the proposed 2019 
operating budget. 
 
BACKGROUND/PROPOSAL: 
In 2018, the Green View Family and Community Support Services (FCSS) had an approved operating budget 
of $1,296,625.00. The 2019 proposed operating budget for FCSS is $1,505,432.00, totalling an overall increase 
from 2018 of $208,807.00.  
 
The increase in expenses is due to a number of reasons including the following: 

• An adjustment of Home Support hours from 3.0 FTE to 4.0 FTE. 
• Increase in board travel and transportation expenses. 
• Increase in Youth Coordinator training. 
• Increase in Home Support travel and transportation expenses. 
• Increase in the Grande Cache Home Support program. 
• Increase in auditing fees. 
• Increase in Administration’s travel and transportation expenses. 
• Increase in program advertising. 

 
In an effort to mitigate the impact of the aforementioned increases, Administration has identified a number 
of cost savings from the 2018 approved budget to the 2019 proposed budget.  They include: 

• Board honorariums. 
• Professional services 
• Seminar and conferences for Administration 
• General operating supplies 
• Repair and maintenance of motor vehicle 

 

5



 
 

 

Another notable change in the proposed budget is the revenue decrease from 2018 to 2019.  In 2018 Green 
View FCSS received $400.00 per class from Alberta Works for the implementation of computer skills, which 
provide a basic overview of programs such as Outlook, excel, pdfs, file management, security, passwords and 
viruses.  This training is offered by the Valleyview Community Learning Council and therefore in an effort to 
adhere to the non-duplication of services mandated by the province it will be discontinued by Green View 
FCSS.  As a result, in the 2019 proposed budget, Green View FCSS will experience an overall decrease in 
revenue of $340.00.  
 
An attached summary sheet has been provided outlining further details to the proposed revenue and expense 
changes for the upcoming year. 
  
BENEFITS OF THE RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
1. The benefit of approving the proposed 2019 Family and Community Support Services operating budget will 
ensure the level of service approved by the Board will be fulfilled. 
 
DISADVANTAGES OF THE RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
1. The disadvantage of approving the proposed 2019 budget is that it has increased from last year, mainly 
due to the increase in Home Support clients.  
 
ALTERNATIVES CONSIDERED: 
Alternative #1 The Green View Family and Community Support Services Board has the option to approve or 
alter the proposed 2019 budget. 
 
FINANCIAL IMPLICATION: 
Direct Costs: $208,807.00 
Ongoing / Future Costs: N/A 
 
STAFFING IMPLICATION: 
The staffing implication will be additional Home Support hours from 3.0 FTE to 4.0 FTE. 
 
PUBLIC ENGAGEMENT LEVEL: 
Greenview has adopted the IAP2 Framework for public consultation.  

INCREASING LEVEL OF PUBLIC IMPACT 
Inform  
 
PUBLIC PARTICIPATION GOAL 
Inform - To provide the public with balanced and objective information to assist them in understanding the 
problem, alternatives, opportunities and/or solutions. 
  

6



 
 

 

PROMISE TO THE PUBLIC 
Inform - We will keep you informed.  

 
FOLLOW UP ACTIONS: 
Upon a decision by the Green View Family and Community Support Services Board the 2019 operating budget 
will be reviewed with the General Manager of Community Services, Corporate Services, the Chief 
Administrative Officer, and Council.   
 
ATTACHMENT(S): 

• 2019 Proposed Summary sheet 
• Proposed 2019 operating expense and revenue budget. 
• 2019 Grant Request summary sheet. 

 

7



 
Family and Community Support Services 
2019 Proposed Budget Summary Report 

Greenview, Alberta 

2018 Approved Expense: $1,296,625.00 
2019 Proposed Expense: $1,505,432.00 
Overall increase in expenses: $208,807.00  
 
Expense changes include: 
1) Increase in Home Support hours from 3.0 FTE to 4.0 FTE                                                                  $47,000 
2) Increase in Board travel-transportation expenses   $3,000.00 
3) Increase in youth coordinator training (new employee)                                                                    $1500.00 
4) Increase in Home Support travel-transportation expenses  $13,500.00 
5) Increase in Grande Cache Home Support Program                                                                            $165,000.00 
6) Increase in auditing fees                                                                                                                           $500.00 
7) Increase in travel and transportation admin                                                                                         $500.00 
8) Increase in program advertising                                                                                                             $1000.00 
 $231,500.00 
 
9) Cost savings were identified in the following areas:                                                                          ($22,600) 

Board honorariums-$10,000.00                                                                                                          $208,900.00 
Professional services -$7,600.00 
Seminar and conferences for administration- $1000.00 
General and Operating Supplies (programs)-$3500.00 
Repair/maintenance of motor vehicle-$500.00 

 
 

2018 Approved Revenue: $409,000.00 
2019 Proposed Revenue: $408,660.00 
Overall decrease in revenue: $340.00 
 
Revenue changes include: 

1) Increase in Town of Valleyview Contribution ($2,060.00) 
2) Decrease in Alberta Works funding for computer classes                                                      $2,400.00  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

8



 
 

Greenview, Alberta     2 

M.D. of Greenview Contribution 
 2018 2019 
 Expense: $1,290,780.00 Expense: $1,505,432.00 
 Revenue:  $409,000.00 Revenue:  $408,660.00 
  $881,780.00  $1,096,772.00 

 

Funds from FCSS 2016 Reserve:  Funds from 2017 Reserve: 

   
$84,938.00   $106,107.00 
2018 Contribution $796,842.00 2019 Contribution: $990,665.00 
 
In 2016, Motion 16.09.79 authorized Administration to cap the FCSS reserve at a $100,000 with surplus to 
be applied to the following year’s operational budget. 

 

9



Object 
Type Object 2018 Approved 2019 Proposed

Expenses 6001 - Salaries
 FCSS 01 - Home Support 
(Published) 

Expenses 6004 - Employer Contributions  $                          157,404.00 161,556.00$                     
Expenses 6011 - Accommodation & Subsistence  $                               4,000.00 4,000.00$                          
Expenses 6012 - Travel - Transportation Expenses  $                               3,500.00 4,000.00$                          

Expenses 6015 - Memberships Seminars Conferences  $                               4,000.00 3,000.00$                          

Expenses 6033 - Telecommunication Services  $                               1,500.00 1,700.00$                          
Expenses 6041 - Auditing & Accounting Services  $                               1,000.00 1,500.00$                          

787,325.00$                          834,632.00$                     

Expenses 6003 - Honorariums  $                            34,000.00 24,000.00$                       
Expenses 6004 - Employer Contributions  $                               3,000.00 2,500.00$                          
Expenses 6011 - Accommodation & Subsistence  $                               5,000.00 5,000.00$                          
Expenses 6012 - Travel - Transportation Expenses  $                               4,000.00 7,000.00$                          

Expenses 6015 - Memberships Seminars Conferences  $                               4,000.00 3,500.00$                          

50,000.00$                             42,000.00$                       

Expenses 6011 - Accommodation & Subsistence  $                               2,500.00 3,000.00$                          
Expenses 6012 - Travel - Transportation Expenses  $                               2,500.00 2,500.00$                          
Expenses 6013 - Tuition & Other Training Costs  $                               2,000.00 3,000.00$                          

Expenses 6021 - Advertising Services  $                               1,000.00 moved to General and 
Operating under CRC

Expenses 6040 - Professional Services  $                            15,600.00 8,000.00$                          
Expenses 6109 - General & Operating Supplies  $                            32,000.00 28,500.00$                       
Expenses 6143 - Building Rental  $                               1,500.00 1,500.00$                          

57,100.00$                             46,500.00$                       

Expenses 6011 - Accommodation & Subsistence  $                                  800.00 1,000.00$                          
Expenses 6012 - Travel - Transportation Expenses  $                                  300.00 300.00$                             
Expenses 6013 - Tuition & Other Training Costs  $                               1,000.00 1,000.00$                          
Expenses 6033 - Telecommunication Services  $                               5,000.00 5,000.00$                          

Expenses 6076 - Repair/Maintenance of Motor Vehicles  $                               1,000.00 500.00$                             

Expenses 6105 - Petroleum & Antifreeze Products  $                               2,500.00 2,500.00$                          
Expenses 6109 - General & Operating Supplies  $                            18,000.00 20,000.00$                       
Expenses 6143 - Building Rental  $                            37,200.00 37,200.00$                       

 $                            65,800.00 67,500.00$                       

FCSS 2018 Approved and 2019 Proposed  Budget
FCSS Admin 360

FCSS Board 361

FCSS Programs 362

FCSS Community Resource Centre 363

Expenses 6001 - Salaries 658,876.00$                      $                          615,921.00 

10



Expenses 6011 - Accommodation & Subsistence  $                               2,000.00 2,000.00$                          
Expenses 6012 - Travel - Transportation Expenses  $                            62,000.00 75,500.00$                       
Expenses 6013 - Tuition & Other Training Costs  $                               2,000.00 2,000.00$                          
Expenses 6036 - Mobile Communication Services  $                               3,000.00 3,000.00$                          
Expenses 6104 - PPE & First Aid Supplies  $                                  600.00 500.00$                             

 $                            69,600.00 83,000.00$                       

 $                            64,100.00 64,100.00$                       

90,000.00$                             90,000.00$                       

Expenses 6203 - Grant Agreements  $                            80,000.00 245,000.00$                     

Expenses 6225 - Aboriginal Community Activity Support  $                            30,000.00 30,000.00$                       

110,000.00$                          275,000.00$                     

Expenses 6011 - Accommodation & Subsistence  $                               1,000.00 1,000.00$                          
Expenses 6012 - Travel - Transportation Expenses  $                                  700.00 700.00$                             
Expenses 6013 - Tuition & Other Training Costs  $                               1,000.00 1,000.00$                          

2,700.00$                               2,700.00$                         

Revenues 5200 - Sales of Goods & Services  $                            42,000.00 42,000.00$                       
Revenues 5299 - Other Services  $                            43,000.00 40,800.00$                       

85,000.00$                             82,800.00$                       

Revenues 5706 - Grant from Provincial Government  $                          231,000.00 231,000.00$                     
231,000.00$                          231,000.00$                     

Revenues 5709 - Shared Funding  $                            93,000.00 94,860.00$                       
93,000.00$                             94,860.00$                       

1,296,625.00$                       
409,000.00$                          

1,505,432.00$                 
408,660.00$                     

TOTAL Expenses 2018
TOTAL Revenue 2018

FCSS Liason Program 365

Expenses 6202 - Grants to Organizations 

FCSS Home Support 364

 $                            64,100.00 64,100.00$                       

FCSS Grants to Individual Organizations 366

Expenses 6202 - Grants to Organizations 90,000.00$                        $                            90,000.00 

FCSS Grande Cache Programs 367

FCSS Support Coordinator Program 369

FCSS Revenue 537

FCSS FCSS Conditional Grants 552

FCSS Shared Funding 554

TOTAL Expenses 2019
TOTAL Revenue 2019

11



GREEN VIEW FCSS 2019 PROPOSED GRANT REQUESTS  

  

 

 

 ORGANIZATION 2019 OPERATING 
request 

PURPOSE PREVIOUS (TWO) GRANTS FINANCIAL REPORTING 
RECEIVED 

ADMINISTRATIVE RECOMMENDATION 

1  Seniors Outreach $25,000.00 
 

operating 2017-$25,000.00 
2018-$25,000.00 

yes Administration recommends that the 
request for funding be considered. 

2  
PACE (Providing 
Assistance, 
Counselling, and 
Education) 

 
$17,000.00 

Community Support Training and Sexual 
Violence awareness program 

2017-$17,000.00 
2018-$17,000.00 

yes Administration recommends that the 
request for funding be considered. 

3 The John Howard 
Society of Grande 
Prairie 

$7260.00 Eureka Program 2018-$11,000.00 
2017  $0.00 
2016-$10,000.00 

yes Administration recommends that the 
request for funding be considered. 

4 Grande Prairie & 
District Victim 
Services 

$3000.00 
 

Operational funding to assist with costs of 
emergency call outs. 

2017-$3000.00 
2018-$3000.00 

yes Administration recommends that the 
request for funding be considered.  
 

5 Suicide Prevention 
Resource Centre 

$14,000.00 Tough Enough to Talk About it and The 
Breakfast Club. 

2017- $13,000.00 
2018- $14,000.00 

yes Administration recommends that the 
request for funding be considered. 

6 Mountain Metis 
Association 

$16,000.00 Hide-Away- Summer Camp 2017-$16,000.00 
2018-$13,435.37 

yes Administration recommends that the 
request for funding be considered. 

 

 

12



7 Bridge to Care $2,500.00 “expand and support existing and future 
care opportunities” 

 no Replied to agency (July 19) that more 
information will be required in the 
application. (IE-financial information; 
proposed operating budget.ect  
Have not heard back. 
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Total 2019 grant requests equal $82,260.00. Additional requests are made throughout the year by various organizations (i.e. Red Willow Lodge BBQ (seniors week); other community 
presentations etc.) 

13



14



15



16



17



18



19



20



21



22



23



24



25



26



27



28



29



30



31



32



33



34



35



36



37



38



39



40



41



42



43



44



45



46



47



48



49



50



51



52



53



54



55



56



57



58



59



60



61



62



63



64



65



66



67



68



69



70



71



72



73



74



75



76



77



78



79



REQUEST FOR DECISION 
 

 
 
 

 

 
SUBJECT: Valleyview Healthy Families Donation Request 
SUBMISSION TO: GREEN VIEW FAMILY AND 

COMMUNITY SUPPORT SERVICES 
BOARD 

REVIEWED AND APPROVED FOR SUBMISSION 

MEETING DATE: September 19, 2018 GM: SW MANAGER:LDH  
DEPARTMENT: GREEN VIEW FAMILY AND 

COMMUNITY SUPPORT SERVICES 
  PRESENTER:LDH  

 
RELEVANT LEGISLATION: 
Green View FCSS Policy– N/A 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
MOTION: That Green View Family and Community Support Board authorize administration to provide the 
Valleyview Branch of Healthy Families $1200.00 to purchase the newest edition of the Active Parenting 
Program Kit, with funds to come from the 2018 operational budget, Grants to Organizations. 
 
BACKGROUND/PROPOSAL: 
The Healthy Families Program in Valleyview is a home visitation program providing services to families with 
children 0-12 years of age. This program works primarily with overburdened families who are at risk for 
adverse childhood experiences including child maltreatment.  
 
The Healthy Families program facilitator has completed the Active Parenting facilitation course, and is seeking 
assistance to purchase the complete kit so that the program can be delivered to families in the Valleyview 
area. This Active Parenting program is currently not being offered by any other agency in Valleyview. 
 
Administration recommends that the Green View Family and Community Support Services Board authorize 
the amount of $1200.00 be provided to the Valleyview Healthy Families Branch to purchase this Active 
Parenting Kit. The total amount remaining in the 2018 operational budget for Grants to Organizations is 
$4893.00. 
 
 
BENEFITS OF THE RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
The benefit of providing funding for the Active Parenting Program Kit is to enable the Healthy Families 
Program to facilitate parenting programs to families in the Valleyview and surrounding area. 
 
 
DISADVANTAGES OF THE RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
There are no perceived disadvantages in providing funding to Valleyview Healthy Families for the Active 
Parenting Program Kit. 

80



 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 
Alternative #1: The Green View Family and Community Support Services Board may choose not to fund 
Healthy Families to purchase the Active Parenting Kit. This alternative is not recommended as there may be 
families requiring in the Valleyview area who would benefit from this program. 
 
FINANCIAL IMPLICATION: 
Direct Costs: The cost of the Active Parenting Kit is $1200.00 
Ongoing / Future Costs: N/A 
 
STAFFING IMPLICATION: 
N/A 
 
PUBLIC ENGAGEMENT LEVEL: 
  

INCREASING LEVEL OF PUBLIC IMPACT 
Inform  
 
PUBLIC PARTICIPATION GOAL 
Inform - To provide the public with balanced and objective information to assist them in understanding the 
problem, alternatives, opportunities and/or solutions. 
  
PROMISE TO THE PUBLIC 
Inform - We will keep you informed.  

 
 
FOLLOW UP ACTIONS: 
Once Green View Family and Community Support Services Board makes a decision, Healthy Families will be 
notified. 
 
ATTACHMENT(S): 
Letter of Request 

 
 

81



82



83



84



85



86



REQUEST FOR DECISION 
 

 
 
 

 

 
SUBJECT: Delegation- Grande Cache Family and Community Support Services 
SUBMISSION TO: GREEN VIEW FAMILY AND 

COMMUNITY SUPPORT SERVICES 
BOARD 

REVIEWED AND APPROVED FOR SUBMISSION 

MEETING DATE: September 19, 2018 GM: SW MANAGER:LDH  
DEPARTMENT: GREEN VIEW FAMILY AND 

COMMUNITY SUPPORT SERVICES 
  PRESENTER:LDH  

 
RELEVANT LEGISLATION: 
Green View FCSS Policy– N/A 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
MOTION: That Green View Family and Community Support Services Board accept the presentation from 
Grande Cache Family and Community Support Services as information as presented. 
 
BACKGROUND/PROPOSAL: 
Green View Family and Community Support Services provided total funding of $110,000.00 in 2018 to Grande 
Cache Family and Community Support Services to administer the Home Support Program as well as the 
Aboriginal Community Activity Fee Program. The presentation will include an overview of successes and 
challenges of the these programs, the growth in clients numbers, diverse community needs, as well as an 
update on the Outreach  Pilot program that began in the summer of 2018. The delegate will also provide an 
overview of anticipated costs for Home Support services in 2019. 
 
BENEFITS OF THE RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
1. The benefit of accepting the presentation for information is to update the Board on programs and services 
provided to residents of Greenview living close to Grande Cache. 
 
 
DISADVANTAGES OF THE RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
There are no perceived disadvantages of accepting the presentation for information. 
 
ALTERNATIVES CONSIDERED: 
Alternative #1: The Green View Family and Community Support Services Board may choose not to accept the 
presentation for information. This alternative is not recommended for if the Board is aware of the current 
programs and needs of the community; our residents will be better served.  
 
FINANCIAL IMPLICATION:  
Direct Costs: N/A 
Ongoing / Future Costs: N/A 

87



 
 

 

 
STAFFING IMPLICATION: N/A 
PUBLIC ENGAGEMENT LEVEL: 
  

INCREASING LEVEL OF PUBLIC IMPACT 
Inform  
 
PUBLIC PARTICIPATION GOAL 
Inform - To provide the public with balanced and objective information to assist them in understanding the 
problem, alternatives, opportunities and/or solutions. 
  
PROMISE TO THE PUBLIC 
Inform - We will keep you informed.  

 
 
FOLLOW UP ACTIONS: N/A 
 
ATTACHMENT(S): 
Indigenous Outreach Worker Pilot Summary 
Home Support Budget Considerations 

 

88



 

2019 Budget Considerations for Home Support 

This report is not to replace the third quarter report, which will be provided to the Green 
View FCSS Board in October.  It is a supplementary report with information for 
consideration when determining a budget amount for the Home Support Program in 
2019.  

Over the last few months the program has grown exponentially.  After much hard work 
and perseverance, we have finally gained acceptance and trust within the community 
for the service being provided.  With this positive reputation we believe our clientele 
base will continue to increase. 

HOME SUPPORT BUDGET REQUESTED FOR 2019:  $205 000.00 

This would provide: 

1 Full-time Home Support Worker (40 hours/week) 
1 Full-time Home Support Handyman (40 hours/week) 
1 Part-time (up to 30 hours/week) dual role worker 
1 Coordinator (current 10 hours/week increased to 15 hours/week) 
Mileage, insurance (transportation), and supplies 
 

Why the increase? 

• Since January 2018 our program has more than tripled clientele 
• Currently clients receive 3 hours of service per week  

o Handyman client count: 19 clients X 3 hours/week = 57 hours per week 
o Home Support Worker client count: 15 clients X 3 hours/week = 45 hours 

per week 
o That is a total of 102 hours of work per week and currently budget covers 

60 hours/week 
• We have 5 clients waiting for approval of service, as we unable to at this point 

deliver service and remain in budget 
• We now have clients in every Cooperative and Enterprise, this increases travel 

time and mileage costs 
• The increase of clientele also increases the number of hours for coordinating the  

program, supplies, and wear and tear on equipment (i.e. chainsaw, vacuums) 
 
 
 
 
 

89



Other factors to support our request: 

• While it is stated the client is responsible for supplying cleaning materials in their 
homes, most of our clients do not have the money to purchase those items 

• Potentially implementing a buddy system for service delivery in Muskeg and 
Wanyandie Flats for safety of the workers due to no cell phone service in those 
communities  

• We require additional help to continue service delivery in the absence of one of 
the workers (i.e. sick day, vacation time etc.) with this large of a client base we 
can not longer “juggle” to accommodate time away 

• It is very difficult to recruit staff for the program.  By offering a benefitted full-time 
position to our current Home Support Worker and Home Support Handyman we 
gain staff retention; ensuring consistent service delivery and avoid disruption of 
service caused by staff vacancies 

We are excited about the increase of clients and relationships we are building, but we 
do recognize we are requesting a substantial increase.  We appreciate the Board 
taking time to consider the above facts prior to making decisions regarding dollar 
allotment for the Home Support Program. 

 

 

90



 
 

INDIGENOUS OUTREACH WORKER PILOT PROJECT  

SUMMARY REPORT – SEPTEMBER 2018 

The end of the trial period is here.  June to August were busy months for the Grande Cache FCSS office. 
We extended the parameters of one of the Home Support Workers job to include the following 
Indigenous Outreach Worker role responsibilities: 

• Incorporation of youth in activities with the aging indigenous population to help connect them to 
their culture and history 

• Determine the level of need for an outreach worker to assist clients with forms, preparation for 
transition to a care facility, and provide companionship to the aging 

• Work with Evergreens Foundation (Whispering Pines Lodge) to increase indigenous content in 
their activities and environment 
 

Activities during the pilot phase: 
• 2 activities/events at Whispering Pines Lodge  

o Traditional story telling, bannock, and drummers 
o Buffalo berry ice cream making and sharing of cultural lifestyles 

• Home visitations  
• Whispering Pines Lodge indigenous resident visitations 
• Coordinating youth to assist with the Whispering Pines Lodge activities/events 

 
Whispering Pines Lodge activities/events 

         
   

91



 
 

 

   

Findings from pilot: 

• Identified 15 individuals that would benefit from the service provide by an Outreach Worker 
• It was discovered other individuals reside in the community that would benefit from the services 

of an Outreach Worker.  For example:  individuals with severe medical conditions, addictions 
recovery, and mental health diagnosis 

• A culture of mistrust exists within the communities.  Especially as it relates to assistance offered 
through a government agency.  It will take time for the Outreach Worker to build a relationship 
with clients before the worker is able to assist the client with alignment of financial affairs to 
transition into a care facility 

• There are some residents in Whispering Pines Lodge who made racist comments or expressed 
dislike when our cultural activities took place, that said, the events were enjoyed by the majority 

• The addition of youth at Whispering Pines events assisted in bridging the gap between the 
indigenous and non-indigenous participants 

92



 
 

• Youth were empowered by sharing their knowledge of traditional foods and demonstrated pride 
in their culture 

Conclusion: 

We would like to extend our thanks to the Green View FCSS Board for granting permission to explore the 
possibility of establishing an Indigenous Outreach Worker.  The past three months have been a pleasant 
learning experience for our office.   

Our Outreach Worker has started to gain trust and build relationships with the aging indigenous 
community.  She also succeeded in convincing residents of Greenview to come into Whispering Pines 
Lodge to participate in our activities, demonstrating to them they are welcome in that environment.  We 
consulted Evergreens Foundation and worked closely with Whispering Pines Lodge staff in the delivery of 
our cultural activities.  Evergreens Foundation supplied the funds for materials needed during our events 
and, if we are successful with establishment of an Indigenous Outreach Worker will continue to provide 
the materials we request. 

While finding youth to participate in the summer months proved to be challenging we did have 4 youth 
assist us in activities at the Lodge.  This was the most heart-warming piece.  Even those residents that 
expressed bias toward the Indigenous participants were engaged and enjoyed sharing their knowledge 
with the youth.  The youth component broke down cultural barriers between generations.  

We have determined there is enough work to be done in this role that it should exist as a stand-alone 
role, not as a fusion role of Home Support/Indigenous Outreach Worker.  Based off our assessment of 
work load we feel that a part-time worker at 30 hours per week would bring success.   

Our request: 

For 2019 we would like the Board to consider granting a budget of $40 000.00 to cover the wages and 
mileage of an Indigenous Outreach Worker.  Our office would cover the costs associated with 
coordination/supervision and materials required to ensure quality in service delivery. 

Should you have any questions beyond the information provided in this summary please let me know. 

Respectfully submitted by: 

Amber Hennig 
Town of Grande Cache FCSS Director 
 

  

93



REQUEST FOR DECISION 
 

 
 
 

 

 
SUBJECT: Managers’ Report 
SUBMISSION TO: GREEN VIEW FAMILY AND 

COMMUNITY SUPPORT SERVICES 
BOARD 

REVIEWED AND APPROVED FOR SUBMISSION 

MEETING DATE: September 19, 2018 GM:  MANAGER:LDH  
DEPARTMENT: GREEN VIEW FAMILY AND 

COMMUNITY SUPPORT SERVICES 
  PRESENTER:LDH  

 
RELEVANT LEGISLATION: 
Green View FCSS Policy– N/A 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
MOTION: That Green View Family and Community Support Services Board accept the September 20, 2018 
Managers report as presented for information. 
 
BACKGROUND/PROPOSAL: 
Monthly Managers reports are provided to the Board for information. 
 
BENEFITS OF THE RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
The benefit of accepting the report is to update the Board on services provide by the Manager. 
 
DISADVANTAGES OF THE RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
There are no perceived disadvantages to accepting the report. 
 
 
ALTERNATIVES CONSIDERED: 
N/A 
 
 
FINANCIAL IMPLICATION: N/A 
 
STAFFING IMPLICATION: N/A 
 
PUBLIC ENGAGEMENT LEVEL: 
 
 Greenview has adopted the IAP2 Framework for public consultation. 
 

94



 
 

 

INCREASING LEVEL OF PUBLIC IMPACT 
Inform  
 
PUBLIC PARTICIPATION GOAL 
Inform - To provide the public with balanced and objective information to assist them in understanding the 
problem, alternatives, opportunities and/or solutions. 
  
PROMISE TO THE PUBLIC 
Inform - We will keep you informed.  

 
 
FOLLOW UP ACTIONS: 
N/A 
 
ATTACHMENT(S): 

• September Managers report 
 

 

95



Green View Family & Community Support Services 
4707 – 50 Street, Box 1079 

Valleyview, Alberta T0H 3N0 

 

 

 

Managers Board Report – Regular FCSS Board Meeting September 19, 2018 

Dear Board Members, 

The months of July and August have flown by, and although many of our regular 
programs take a break over the summer, the FCSS staff continue to serve the community in 
various ways. Specifics on numbers and needs of clients, details on summer day camps, and 
other Community Resource Centre activities are outlined in the Coordinators reports to follow. 

The first topic of interest I would like to address is the potential dissolution of the Town 
of Grande Cache. Public information sessions concerning the possible dissolution will be hosted 
in Grande Cache September 18 and 19 at which Municipal Affairs staff, along with 
representatives from Grande Cache and Greenview will be present to answer any questions 
that the public might have. These information sessions will be followed by a vote held on 
September 24, 25. Further information will be provided to the public following the results of 
the vote. If Grande Cache dissolves and becomes a part of Greenview, respective councils may 
choose to revise the existing Green View FCSS agreement which expires at the end of 2018. 

The Canadian Mental Health Association, in conjunction with the Family and Community 
support services of Alberta, (FCSSAA), have asked the FCSS offices throughout  Alberta if they 
would like to take part in a rural mental health project. This project is in its early stages, and 
covers a three year timespan. Green View FCSS has forwarded an expression of interest, and 
are waiting to hear if we are successful. The expression of interest and more information on the 
project are included as part of this report. 

Various agencies have agreed to join the task force to conduct the homelessness 
estimation we discussed at the last board meeting. Other agencies distributing the survey 
include the Valleyview Food Bank, Valleyview, Parent Link, AHS mental health, Valleyview Adult 
Literacy, Victims Assistance and the DeBolt Library.  The actual dates of the estimation are  
September 10 to October 12. Once complete, results will be shared with the Board, Council and 
the public. 

A variety of grant application were received from agencies that Green View FCSS 
typically funds, attached with this report is a list of agencies and their respective requests. 
Administration sees value in creating Memorandums of Understanding with agencies who 

96



Green View Family & Community Support Services 
4707 – 50 Street, Box 1079 

Valleyview, Alberta T0H 3N0 

usually receive funding to aid in the 3-year budgeting cycle; however, board discussion will be 
required to clarify future direction. 

 In the theme of budget, administration has been occupied with the 2019 process, and 
you will see in the proposed budget that Home Support fees have increased both in Grande 
Cache and other parts of the municipality. The increase in Home Support clients as well as 
transportation to medical trips have made an impact on the 2019 budget, and administration 
would like direction from the Board as to what service levels we  should commit to providing 
for transportation. IE should we restrict travel to medical appointments to specific areas and or 
frequency? Costs for trips have been outlined in the Adult Coordinators report. 

 The Valleyview Library Family Literacy and Valleyview Parent Link have collaborated 
with Green View FCSS to host guest speaker Judy Arnall on the evening of October 23 at the 
library. Ms. Arnall is the author of the international bestseller “Discipline Without Distress”: 135 
Tools for raising caring, responsible children without time-out, spanking, or bribery”. The well-
known guest speaker will deliver a presentation called,” Building a Three Pound Computer: How 
Digital Technology Affects Childhood Brain Architecture”. Green View FCSS has coordinated the 
speaker, advertising, and covered speakers’ fees of $625.00 plus GST. 

 The FCSSAA (Family and Community Support Services of Alberta) board meetings 
resumed September 7, at which date the Board appointed Colleen Burton –Ochocki as the new 
Executive Director for the association. The Directors Network Committee representatives who 
sit on the FCSSAA Board will converse with other DNC members at the yearly retreat on 
September 27 & 28 to determine future terms on the FCSSAA board.  

 The FCSS manager will be attending the Gray Matters conference September 24-27, as 
well as supporting Ken Dropko, executive director of the Family and Community Services 
branch, in delivering a FCSS 101 to the Town of Fox Creek Council on September 10. 

The HEART committee resumed meetings and are in the planning stages for the third annual 
Breakfast with the Guys, held at the Burnside Performing Arts Building on November 1 @ 7:00 
a.m. The Breakfast will be followed by a morning session to delve further into issues, and then 
after lunch presentations will follow at Hillside High School. This year’s topic includes a 
discussion on healthy masculinity. 

Additional attachments in this report are the current 2018 financials, Grande Cache interim 
reports, and the information on the Victims Assistance fundraiser on September 30. 

I look forward to seeing you on Wednesday September 19 at 9:30. 

Lisa 

97



98



 
 

Family and Community Support Services (FCSS) 
 

Name: Phone Number: 

Position, & Location: 
 

Email: 

Interested in:    
Check all that apply ☐ Project Updates  

 ☐ Opportunities to give feedback to the project – provincially or locally 

 ☐ Share learnings with CMHA AB regarding current successful initiatives 

 ☐ Identify & support local Community Animator to receive training: 

  ☐ Year 1 – November 2018 to August 2019 – Pilot Year 
  *Note that this requires rapid innovation & learning with the CMHA AB team 
  and selection will be based on multiple criteria  

  ☐ Year 2 – September 2019 to August 2020  

  ☐ Year 3 – September 2020 to August 2021 

 ☐ Access the Rural Mental Health Network Toolkit: 

  ☐ To review and comment on early and mid-stage prototypes 

  ☐ Access to the final product 

 ☐ Share resources, expertise, training opportunities with the Network 

 ☐ Other: 
 
 
How might this connect with current or historical situations, aspirations events – or plans 
& activities currently underway in your community? 
 
 

Please share any questions or comments you have regarding the Rural Mental Health 
project. 
 
 
 
 
 

99



 
 

Rural Mental Health Project 
 
The Canadian Mental Health Association Alberta Division (CMHA AB) is undertaking a Rural Mental 
Health project in partnership with FCSSAA.  We are aiming to enable and support rural and remote 
communities to improve mental health outcomes.   
  
The project will support communities to develop or improve their long term capabilities for engaging 
community members, agencies and businesses in developing a long term community approach 
to continuously improving as a mentally healthy community with mentally healthy people and inter-
community collaborations.  It will do this by supporting development of Community Animators, and 
connecting them through a Rural Mental Health Network.  
 
Specifically, the project will provide training and compensation to local Community Animators that can 
bring together diverse stakeholder from within his/her community to form Community Coalitions. 
Together, Coalitions will develop community mental health action plans (i.e., Roadmaps) created and 
owned by the community.   The Rural Mental Health Network will support Community Animators 
through sharing experiences and learning collectively; exploring opportunities to collaborate and 
coordinate; and sustaining and reinvigorating Community Coalitions over time. For additional 
information please see the attached project overview. 
  
Local FCSS offices are connected to communities across Alberta.  As such, we hope to connect with FCSS 
offices and communities who are interested in getting involved with the project.  FCSS offices will play 
an integral role in identifying and supporting a local Community Animator, who will be compensated via 
CMHA AB, as well as being an important link within the Community Coalition. 
  
We know that amazing work is currently taking place around mental health in many communities. We 
would love to learn and explore opportunities to strengthen current communities’ efforts, through 
offering connections to the Rural Mental Health project Animator training and Network. 
  
There are multiple stages where rural and remote communities can get involved: 
Year 1 - November 2018 to August 2019: In this pilot phase, we welcome 8-10 diverse communities to 

work closely with our team in learning through a rapid innovation cycle, while refining our 
training and network prototypes to ensure they are impactful for communities. This involve will 
involve ongoing milestone check-ins and discussions. (Note that selection of pilot communities 
will involve multiple criteria including interest) 

Year 2 – From September 2019 to August 2020: We will work with approximately 32 communities’ 
animators & communities to offer training and build connections through the Network. 

Year 3 – From September 2020 to August 2021: We will work with approximately 110 communities’ 
animators & communities to offer training and build connections through the Network. 

  
We ask that you complete and return the Expression of Interest form.  The form includes additional 
options beyond what was shared the Now We Are Stronger Community Conference in June.  We are 
very excited to work with and learn from rural and remote communities in Alberta. Thank you in 
advance for your support.  
 
For more information or to follow, contact jturowski@cmha.ab.ca 

100



 
 
 
CMHA ALBERTA DIVISION  
RURAL MENTAL HEALTH PROJECT 

The Canadian Mental Health Association, Alberta Division (CMHA AB) has received 
confirmation from the Ministry of Health that its grant application for a Rural Mental Health 
Community Development Project has been approved. This grant of $1.6 million dollars over 
three and a half years will provide funding to develop and maintain an Alberta Rural Mental 
Health Network, and support 150 rural Alberta communities in developing community mental 
health action plans. 

Background 

Over four million people live in Alberta, with 38% of those residing outside of the seven largest 
urban centres in the province. Alberta is home to 220,695 Indigenous people — over half of 
living outside of Calgary and Edmonton.  With respect to mental health, the Government of 
Alberta’s (2015, p.15) Valuing Mental Health report highlighted the need for attention in rural 
and remote areas due to the challenges – including barriers such as scarcity, cost, & 
effectiveness (e.g., no long-term follow up) of services.  

The Government of Alberta, Alberta Health Services, municipal governments and non-
governmental organizations are challenged to support communities due to the pace of growth in 
urban, rural and remote communities. We all are challenged to think differently about how we 
each can play a role in working together to support improved mentally healthy communities. In 
this environment, CMHA continues to strive towards its vision of “mentally healthy people in a 
healthy society.”  

CMHA AB’s grant proposal focused on building the capacity of rural communities through 
education, promotion and prevention activities related to mental health, mental disorders and 
addiction, and community mental wellness.  Consistent with CMHA’s history, this type of 
grassroots support has the potential to identify broad areas of strength, concerns and 
opportunities, and support communities to identify and work to build local projects and capacity. 

Mental health challenges impact all Albertans directly or indirectly; necessitating thoughtful, 
population-based approaches to identify community strengths, gaps and opportunities on a local 
level.  

Understanding the Project 

The design, implementation and evaluation of Rural Mental Health project is being done 
collaboratively with strategic partnerships, to ground approaches in rural and indigenous 
worldviews. The approach is based on two key components: 

❖ Community Mental Health Action Plans  
 
Anchoring the project is Community Mental Health Action Plan, developed through a 
community engagement process. Local Community Animators in participating rural and 
remote communities will convene local stakeholders, including community members and 
elders, agencies, educators, and community associations, to collectively scan the 

101



 
 

current mental health and addictions landscape. This will identify: existing services, 
community strengths and opportunities, promising practices, and a set of key strategic 
activities to consider over the next three years and beyond.  
 
Community Animators will be recruited and trained through a local Family and 
Community Support Services (FCSS) or an indigenous community-based organization. 
Connecting Animators to a local backbone organization will ensure the community 
continues to be engaged in developing and growing its capacities. Animators will be 
connected to a Rural Mental Health Network to facilitate shared learning and experience.  
 

❖ Rural Mental Health Network 
 
A Rural Mental Health Network will connect local Community Animators across Alberta. 
Together, Animators can learn and share, while drawing on their collective experience to 
identify existing capacity, systemic issues, and common themes in the rural mental 
health and community wellness landscape. Working together, communities can create 
new or better pathways to access existing corridors of care.  
 
There is a clear need for communities to collaborate across the province on existing 
solution-focused promising practices related to rural mental health and wellness, as well 
as identifying gaps and potential collective approaches. This includes coordinating and 
creating efficient pathways to access training opportunities such as Mental Health First 
Aid, Safe Talk, ASIST, Living Life to the Full etc.  
 
Through the Network, community-based services and approaches can be better utilized 
to equip rural and remote communities to continue to meet mental health and addiction 
needs across the province. 
 

For more information or to express your interest in participating, Contact: Jessica 
Turowski at jturowski@cmha.ab.ca 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

102



 pg. 1 

HOME SUPPORT QUATERLY REPORT 
REPORTING PERIOD April 1,2018 – June 30, 2018 
# OF CLIENTS 19 
# OF OPEN FILES 17 
# OF CLOSED FILES 10 
# OF REASSESSMENTS 
COMPLETED  
# OF REASSESSMENTS 
PENDING 3 
REASONS FOR PENDING 
REASSESSMENTS Difficulties reaching clients – see notes in the challenges section 

 
CLIENT DEMOGRAPHICS 

Ages 18 – 29 4 
Ages 30 – 49 4 
Ages 50 – 65 2 
Ages 66 - 75 8 
Ages 75+ 1 

 
Resident of Joachim                                         1 
Resident of Kamisak Development Coop                                         1 
Resident Muskeg                                         2 
Resident of Susa Creek                                         2 
Resident of Victor Lake                                        11 
Resident of Wyandie Flats East 0 
Resident of Wyandie Flats West                                         2 

CRITERIA FOR SERVICE 
Note: clients may qualify under one or more of the criteria 

Supplemental Care for Elders 12 
Pre or post hospitalization  
Pre or postnatal home care  
Home Management Assistance                                         6 
Emotional Stress 1 

NATURE OF SERVICES PROVIDED 
Housecleaning 14 Meal Preparation  
Transportation 0 Snow Shoveling  
Basic Home Repairs  Basic Yard Maintenance 15 

 

CHALLENGES 
 
Connecting with clients to conduct reassessments has been difficult this quarter.  A combination of 
factors led to the difficulty.  Those factors are: client no longer has a phone, client’s phone number 
changed, and we do not have new information, and busy client schedules.  While we prefer to conduct 
reassessments face to face, we did conduct two over the phone.  The clients have been with the 
program for a while and as such; we had no concerns about the quality of work or changes to their 
needs. 

103



 pg. 2 

SUCCESSES 
 
Monthly team meetings with Home Support Workers and the Handyman has improved communication 
and the workers report they feel a higher level of support in their roles.   
Thanks to the honest feedback provided by workers we made changes to the intake process for clients 
to remove the formality that had existed.  We now, will allow our Home Support Worker to conduct the 
intake minus the Home Support Coordinator. 
To maintain accountability of workers and client level of service we now conduct a mandatory 6 weeks 
re-assessment.  At 6 weeks the worker and Coordinator visit the clients home. 
  

CLIENT FEEDBACK 
 
Clients continue to appreciate the service being provided.  One client stated they like that Danika is 
flexible on when she visits and tries to be available when the client is at home.  This particular client has 
had several medical appointments and commitments during the week that have interfered with their 
regularly scheduled visit. 
 

ELDERLY PERSONS OUTREACH WORKER – PILOT PROJECT  
UPDATE 

 
We have had a slow start, unfortunately.  Shortly after approval of the pilot our worker was offered a 
benefitted full-time job at a much higher rate of pay.  Understandably, she went to work for the other 
employer.  
We immediately contacted the two identified back up individuals who had expressed interest in assisting 
with the project.  Again, one was offered a higher paying job elsewhere with benefits and the other 
decided to remain in her current job, as it provides benefits.  An ad was placed in the paper, on 
Facebook, and the Town of Grande Cache web-site.  There was little response.   
We persevered and continued to actively recruit.  The good news we have hired an individual.  She is 
starting the first week in July (as she had to give notice at her current job).  We feel she is an exceptional 
candidate and has home care experience.  While not born and raised in the Grande Cache area she is 
well-respected within that community by those who do know her. 
Hilda Hallock, President of Victor Lake Cooperative, has offered to volunteer her time to take the new 
worker out to communities to introduce the worker to more people.  This will also assist in recovering 
some of the time we have lost. 
I am aware only 8 weeks remain in the pilot, but I am confident that we will be able to gather information 
within that period to provide an informed report and evidence-based recommendations. 
  

 

104



P a g e  1 | 3 

 

 

Aboriginal Community Activity Fee Assistance Program 
QUARTERLY REPORT 

PERIOD OF TIME COVERED IN THIS REPORT:  April 1, 2018 – June 30, 2018 

NUMBER OF INDIVIDUALS ACCESSING PROGRAM: 57 

NUMBER OF OPEN CLIENT FILES:  50 

NUMBER OF CLIENT FILE CLOSURES:  8 

NUMBER OF RENEWALS:  14 

NUMBER OF RE-OPENED FILES:  1 

NUMBER OF APPLICATIONS DECLINE FOR NOT MEETING CRITERIA:  0 

DEOMGRAPHIC DETAILS 

Number of children (birth – 4) 8 
Number of children (5 – 12) 14 
Number of youth (13 – 17) 1 
Number of adults (18+) 34 
TOTAL NUMBER OF CLIENTS 57 

 
ACTIVITY FEE ASSISTANCE PROVIDED TO THIS REPORTING PERIOD 

Number of families 11 
Number of youth  0 
Number of individuals 18+ 5 

 
REFERRAL INFORMATION 

AGENCY/ORGANIZATION # OF 
REFERRALS 

AGENCY/ORGANIZATION # OF 
REFERRALS 

Addictions 
(Alberta Health Services) 

0 Homework Connection 
(Aseniwuche Winewak Nation) 

0 

Child and Family Services 
(Case Worker) 

  Mental Health 
(Alberta Health Services) 

0 

Child and Family Services Early 
Intervention 
(Aseniwuche Winewak Nation) 

 8 Parent Child Assistance Program 
(Aseniwuche Winewak Nation) 

4 

Doctor 
(Alberta Health Services) 

0 Parent Link Centre 
(Aseniwuche Winewak Nation)  

0 

First Nations, Metis, Inuit Worker 
(Grande Yellowhead Public School Division) 

0 Self-referral 
(inquired at the FCSS office) 

2 

TAWOW Centre 
(Aseniwuche Winewak Nation) 

2 Native Counseling Services 
 

0 

 

105



P a g e  2 | 3 

 

REASONS FOR REFERRAL 

PRESENTING ISSUE  PRESENTING ISSUE  
Addiction X Physical Disability 

 
x 

Divorce / Separation X Poverty 
 

X 

Family Violence X Transiency / Social 
Isolation 

X 

Job Loss X Other (please specify) 
 

 

Mental Health X Other (please specify) 
 

 

Parent / Teen Conflict X Other (please specify) 
 

 

Parenting Skills 
 

X Other (please specify)  

 

Billing information April 1, 2018 – June 30, 2018 
Youth 

(# of passes) 
$/pass 
99.25 

Adult 
(# of passes) 

$143.25/pass Family 
(# of passes) 

$310.50/pass 

0 0 5 $716.25 11 3415.50 
TOTAL BILLING SECOND QUARTER $4131.75 

 

Program Promotion 

We are still utilizing are usual channels for promotion which are as follows 

• Alberta Health Services – addictions and mental health 
• Medical Clinic – doctor referrals 
• Child and Family Services office 
• Native Counseling Service 
• TAWOW Centre – operated by AWN and housing Child and Family Services Early Intervention, 

Homework Connection, Parent Child Assistance Program, FASD Worker, and Parent Link Centre 
• Daily interactions with representatives from various agencies 
• Information sharing at Interagency meetings 

We continue to use our regular avenues for promotion. 

Is the program achieving the desired results? 

Yes, during reassessments clients continue to express ways access to the facility are have a positive 
impact on themselves or their families.  Many of those reasons have been mentioned in previous 
quarterly reports, but to re-cap positive impacts are: 

• Positive family experiences helping parents feel connected to their children and children 
benefitting from the attention received from their parents during activities. 

106



P a g e  3 | 3 

 

• Children 10 years of age have a safe place to come and parents are less worried about where 
there are in the early evening hours. 

• Adults in active recovery use access to distance themselves from their previous unhealthy 
lifestyle patterns 

Trends Being Noticed 

• No notable trends this reporting period 

Feedback/Success Story 

• One client stated thanks to the access to the fitness center she was able to train and run her first 
race.  She is feeling stronger and healthier and is now finding it easier to say no parties in the 
evening.  She is choosing to stay away because she is motivated to keep healthy. 

  

Respectfully reported by, 

Amber Hennig 
Grande Cache FCSS Director 
Assistant Manager of Programs / Town of Grande Cache Department of Community Services 

107



108



109



110



111



112



113



REQUEST FOR DECISION 
 

 
 
 

 

 
SUBJECT: Adult Coordinators Report 
SUBMISSION TO: GREEN VIEW FAMILY AND 

COMMUNITY SUPPORT SERVICES 
BOARD 

REVIEWED AND APPROVED FOR SUBMISSION 

MEETING DATE: September 19, 2018 GM:  MANAGER:LDH  
DEPARTMENT: GREEN VIEW FAMILY AND 

COMMUNITY SUPPORT SERVICES 
  PRESENTER:LDH  

 
RELEVANT LEGISLATION: 
Green View FCSS Policy– N/A 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
MOTION: That Green View Family and Community Support Services Board accept the September 2018 
Adult Coordinators report as presented for information. 
 
BACKGROUND/PROPOSAL: 
Monthly Coordinators reports are provided to the Board for information. 
 
BENEFITS OF THE RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
The benefit of accepting the report is to update the Board on services provided by the Adult Coordinator. 
 
DISADVANTAGES OF THE RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
There are no perceived disadvantages to accepting the report. 
 
 
ALTERNATIVES CONSIDERED: 
N/A 
 
 
FINANCIAL IMPLICATION: N/A 
 
STAFFING IMPLICATION: N/A 
 
PUBLIC ENGAGEMENT LEVEL: 
 Greenview has adopted the IAP2 Framework for public consultation. 
 

114



 
 

 

INCREASING LEVEL OF PUBLIC IMPACT 
Inform  
 
PUBLIC PARTICIPATION GOAL 
Inform - To provide the public with balanced and objective information to assist them in understanding the 
problem, alternatives, opportunities and/or solutions. 
  
PROMISE TO THE PUBLIC 
Inform - We will keep you informed.  

 
 
FOLLOW UP ACTIONS: 
N/A 
 
ATTACHMENT(S): 

• September Adult Coordinators report 
 

 

115



1 | P a g e  
 

 

 
To: Lisa Hannaford, Manager 
From: Coordinator, Adult 
Subject: Sept Coordinators Report 
 
 
 
 

• Home Support 
The Home Support program provides basic housekeeping, meal preparation, limited respite and 
transportation to medical appointments or grocery shopping. At the end of Aug we are back up to 67 
clients. 28 residing in Valleyview and 39 within the MD.  
Medical Transportation is being utilized more frequently by some clients, a client that accesses this 
assistance generally has little or no support here in the community and in the lower income range. In 
addition to our regular trips to GP, HP and FC we get about 3 requests a year for travel to appointments 
as far as Edmonton although we have been able to make other arrangements or the clients have 
cancelled their appointments due to the difficulty in attending. Transportation to Edmonton from 
Valleyview would likely cost us 14 hrs in wages, about 800kms, a hotel room and meals. In turn the 
client would be billed for the mileage or portion of, depending on where the client fits on our fee scale-
full fee $432.00 to low end- $260.00. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

• Wheels 4 Meals  
The Wheels 4 Meals program is a partnership between Red Willow Lodge and Green View FCSS.  FCSS 
provides delivery of the meals prepared by the Lodge to residents within the Town of Valleyview. In the 
months of July and August we delivered 206 meals delivered to an average of 5 people a day.  
 
 
 

M e d ic a l  T r ips F e e  C ha r t

A v g K m  

@ .54

Fu l l  f ee        

H ou r l y  f ee f or  

H S  $ 15- $ 20

20% of f   

$ 10- $ 14

30% of f   

$ 6- $ 9

40 % of f  

u p t o  $ 5

V a l l ey v iew -  G r a nd e P r a i r ie 235 130.00$       104 .00$  91 .00$   78.00$   

V a l l ey v iew -  W hi t ec ou r t 350 190.00$       152.00$  133.00$  114 .00$  

V a l l ey v iew -  H igh P r a i r ie 185 100.00$       80.00$   70.00$   60.00$   

V a l l ey v iew -  Fox  C r eek 185 100.00$       80.00$   70.00$   60.00$   

D eB ol t -  V a l l ey v iew  or  G r a nd e P r a i r ie 115 62.00$        50.00$   44 .00$   38.00$   

G r ov ed a l e-  G r a nd e P r a i r ie  60 32.00$        26.00$   23.00$   20.00$   

V a l l ey v iew -  E d m ont on 800 432.00$       345.00$  302.00$  260.00$  

116



2 | P a g e  
 

• Older Adult Info Day 
Planning for the annual event has started. For the Valleyview session we have a partnership with the 
Regional Multiplex we have a change in venue and an expanded scope of presenters available for the 
participants to enjoy. This will happen on Oct 11th at the Multiplex. This will be a more conference style 
day with multiple sessions running in different rooms and the participants will be able to choose what 
the wish to attend. Sessions will include information about health, financial, stress management, 
nutrition, emergency preparedness, and multiplex tours, equipment orientations, aqua fit, and other 
physical education information. Lunch will be provided by Power Up, the cafe at the multiplex.  
 
 
 

• Community Volunteer Income Tax Program (CVITP) 
The CVITP program utilizes volunteers to prepare income tax and benefit returns for people with low 
income and simple tax situations. The basic guidelines are $30,000 per single person, $45,000 per couple 
and an additional $5000.00 per child in the household.  
As suspected, with the lower numbers this spring we had a rush of people needing taxes completed this 
summer. 
 
July 
 
      
 
 
Aug   
  
 
 

 Year Totals 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

2018

VV MD SL Senior Low Inc GST CCTB #children WITB AB Benefit GIS REFUND TOTAL
3 0 19 2 20 11,023.00$    104,590.00$     18         3,566.00$    2,400.00$      10,793.00$    11.00-$            132,361.00$     

VV MD SL Senior Low Inc GST CCTB #children WITB AB Benefit GIS REFUND TOTAL
190 75 204 170 298 196,622.00$ 1,049,419.75$ 172       67,807.00$ 382,649.00$  934,972.00$ 119,164.00$ 2,750,633.75$  

468

VV MD SL Senior Low Inc GST CCTB #children WITB AB Benefit GIS REFUND TOTAL
3 1 7 3 8 5,462.00$      56,284.00$       8            2,334.00$    2,872.00$      8,731.00$      2,396.00$      78,079.00$        

117



3 | P a g e  
 

 

• Adult Support and Referral  
The Support and Referral Program supports clientele in many ways. Commonly we help clients find 
appropriate programs and then assist with applications and or advocacy. In the month of July and 
August we assisted 50 people with 70 different needs.  
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Michelle Hagen  
Adult Coordinator  

July and Aug 2018
Support Needs MD VV SL IR
Admin Assist 5 2
Advanced Planning 1
Advocacy/ Mediation 2
Alberta Benefits 2 5 3
Caregiver Supports 2
Commissioner/ Notary 5 2 5
CRA Inquiry 2 4
Elder Abuse 
Estate Planning/ Handling 1 1 2
Federal Benefits 2 2 6
Federal Pensions 6
Home Support/ Wheels for Meals 1 2
Legal 2
Maintenance Enforcement Prog 1 1
Other FCSS Prog 1
Referral to other Agency 1
Supportive Listening 1
Technology Assistance
Monthly Total 14 31 25

cell  phone, internet, CRA accounts, email- etc

70

any Income Tax inquiries, not fi l ing
Queries and Advise
Power of Attorney, Wills, Paperwork after a funeral
GST,Canada Child  Tax Benefit, Guaranteed Income
CPP, CPP Disabil ity, OAS
Queries, home visits
Queries, Paperwork, 
Queries, form assistance
Referral to another program or worker within FCSS

Residence 50
Explanation/ Example

Faxing, Photocopying, Scanning or Typing for someone
Personal Directives, Guardianship, Funeral Planning
With anyone, Family, Businesses, Government
Alberta Supports, Blue Cross, Alberta Health, AISH
Info on programs, stategies, referrals to other

118



REQUEST FOR DECISION 
 

 
 
 

 

 
SUBJECT: Community Resource Centre Coordinators Report 
SUBMISSION TO: GREEN VIEW FAMILY AND 

COMMUNITY SUPPORT SERVICES 
BOARD 

REVIEWED AND APPROVED FOR SUBMISSION 

MEETING DATE: September 19, 2018 GM:  MANAGER:LDH  
DEPARTMENT: GREEN VIEW FAMILY AND 

COMMUNITY SUPPORT SERVICES 
  PRESENTER:LDH  

 
RELEVANT LEGISLATION: 
Green View FCSS Policy– N/A 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
MOTION: That Green View Family and Community Support Services Board accept the September 2018 
Community Resource Centre Coordinators report as presented for information. 
 
BACKGROUND/PROPOSAL: 
Monthly Coordinators reports are provided to the Board for information. 
 
BENEFITS OF THE RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
The benefit of accepting the report is to update the Board on services provide by the Community Resource 
Centre Coordinator. 
 
DISADVANTAGES OF THE RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
There are no perceived disadvantages to accepting the report. 
 
 
ALTERNATIVES CONSIDERED: 
N/A 
 
 
FINANCIAL IMPLICATION: N/A 
 
STAFFING IMPLICATION: N/A 
 
PUBLIC ENGAGEMENT LEVEL: 
 Greenview has adopted the IAP2 Framework for public consultation. 
 

119



 
 

 

INCREASING LEVEL OF PUBLIC IMPACT 
Inform  
 
PUBLIC PARTICIPATION GOAL 
Inform - To provide the public with balanced and objective information to assist them in understanding the 
problem, alternatives, opportunities and/or solutions. 
  
PROMISE TO THE PUBLIC 
Inform - We will keep you informed.  

 
 
FOLLOW UP ACTIONS: 
N/A 
 
ATTACHMENT(S): 

• September Community Resource Centre Coordinators report 
 

 

120



Green View Family & Community Support Services 
4707 – 50 Street, Box 1079 

Valleyview, Alberta T0H 3N0 
 

 

 

 

 

September 5, 2018 

TO:  Lisa Hannaford, Manager 
FROM:  Corinne D’Onofrio, Community Resource Center Coordinator 
SUBJECT:  September Coordinator Report 

Stats Report for August 2018:  
Green View FCSS Community Resource Center assisted a total of 432 client visits in the month of August. 

The breakdown can be seen below.  

Year End 
Report 2017 

JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUNE JULY AUG SEPT OCT NOV DEC Year 
TOTAL 

Income 
Support 

58  
50 

35 41 48 60 49 86 
     

Employment 
Supports  

141 111 56 62 84 88 111 74 
     

Other Clients 254 264 358 403 224 154 167 208      
Total Clients 
Visits 

453 425 449 506 356 375 400 432      

Residence 
Break Down: 

  
          

  
 

MD 115 110 105 121 89 96 101 97      
Sturgeon 
Lake 

105 107 103 117 71 65 96 99      

Town  233 208 241 268 196 214 203 236      
New 1 5 4 3 2 11 4 1      

Returning 452 420 445 503 354 364 396 431      
Total Clients 
Visits 

453 425 449 506 356 375 400 432      

 
The next 3 charts show the breakdown of services provided between the Town of Valleyview, 
Greenview, and Sturgeon Lake Cree Nation. 

 

 

 

Green View 

121



Green View Family & Community Support Services 
4707 – 50 Street, Box 1079 

Valleyview, Alberta T0H 3N0 
 

The table below shows the breakdown of services provided for the Greenview residents. 

 

 

The category “other” can represent clients coming in to the Resource Center or calling for information 
regarding or referrals to various agencies or organizations.  These organizations can be WJS, Parent Link, 
Alberta Health Services- the Health Unit, registries, Victims Assistance, Enhanced Services for Women, 
Native Counselling Services, and Accredited Supportive Living Services (ASLS). 18 clients were assisted 
with AISH in the month of June and 8 in July and 14 in August.  Completing new applications, reviewing 
partially completed applications, phone calls, and photocopying supporting documents are all part of 
assisting clients with AISH. Ongoing assistance to these clients is required as AISH often requires other 
documents, such as proof of medical trips and other expenses, to be submitted.  Assisting with the 
Appeal process can also be a way of supporting AISH clients when they have been denied on their 
application.  

 

 

 

Year End Report 2017 JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUNE JULY AUG SEPT OCT NOV DEC TOTAL
Income Support clients 16 11 6 11 13 11 12 26
Employment Supports 30 28 9 15 18 12 16 7
Other Clients 69 71 90 95 58 73 73 64
Total Clients Visits 115 110 105 121 89 96 101 97
Residence Break Down:
MD 115 110 105 121 89 96 101 97
New 0 5 1 1 1 4 2 0
Returning 115 105 104 120 88 92 99 97
Total Clients 115 110 105 121 89 96 101 97

YES 115 110 105 121 89 96 101 97
NO 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Community Social Issues  Identified

CFS 0 1 1 0 5 0 0 0
Food Bank 2 1 0 5 2 1 2 4

Mental health 1 3 1 3 2 0 3 3

Canadian Child Tax Benefits 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
AISH 1 0 2 8 0 7 4 2

Income Support 16 11 6 11 13 11 12 26
Alberta Adult/Child Health 

Benefit 3 4 4 3 0 1 1 3
Housing/ Heart River 

Housing 1 2 1 0 1 0 1 1
Service Canada 9 6 12 4 4 2 3 4

Seniors Information 3 3 9 3 6 7 7 25

Canada Revenue Agency 3 7 (CVITP 6)
33 (32 
CVITP) 28(22CVITP) 0 1 2 4

Employment Supports 30 28 9 15 18 12 16 7
WCB (Worker's 

Compensation Board) 1 0 0 1 0 1 0 2
Computer Class Participants 

& Inquires 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0
Childcare subsidy 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
program inquires 5 7 12 15 7 16 27 22

Legal (faxes, forms, calls) 3 4 2 0 2 2 7 8
Other questions/inquires 32 33 25 31 31 31 28 26

122



Green View Family & Community Support Services 
4707 – 50 Street, Box 1079 

Valleyview, Alberta T0H 3N0 
 

 

 

 

 

The table below shows the breakdown of services provided for the Town of Valleyview residents. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Year End Report 2017 JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUNE JULY AUG SEPT OCT NOV DEC TOTAL
Income Support clients 38 38 29 30 35 48 30 55
Employment Supports 64 37 33 34 47 56 63 45
Other Clients 131 133 179 204 114 110 110 136
Total Clients Visits 233 208 241 268 196 214 203 236
Residence Break Down:
Town 233 208 241 268 196 214 203 236
New 1 0 3 2 1 6 2 1
Returning 232 208 238 266 195 208 201 235
Total Clients Visits 233 208 241 268 196 214 203 236

YES 233 208 241 268 196 214 203 236
NO 0 0 0 0 0

Community Social Issues  Identified

CFS 1 2 1 1 3 2 0 3
Food Bank 4 6 4 8 5 10 2 5

Mental Health 1 5 7 6 4 3 11 11
Canadian Child Tax Benefits 6 7 6 2 4 0 3 3

AISH 3 5 6 10 7 11 4 5
Income Support 38 38 29 30 35 48 30 55

Alberta Adult/Child Health 
Benefit 4 7 2 4 4 5 1 4

Housing/ Heart River 
Housing 7 4 6 5 6 3 12 15

Service Canada 8 12 6 7 6 9 5 7
Seniors Information 9 14 15 5 8 14 10 20

Canada Revenue Agency 8
21 (CVITP 
16) 85(78CVITP) 74(63CVITP) 13 8 15 16

Employment Supports 64 37 33 34 47 56 63 45
WCB(Workers 

Compensation Board) 2 0 0 0 0 1 0 0
Computer Class Participants 

& Inquires 1 0 0 0 3 0 0 0
Childcare subsidy 0 0 0 0 3 3 1 4
program inquires 7 11 18 13 7 6 6 10

Legal (faxes, forms, calls) 3 7 3 0 6 9 2 11
Other questions/inquires 69 43 59 60 53 45 33 54

123



Green View Family & Community Support Services 
4707 – 50 Street, Box 1079 

Valleyview, Alberta T0H 3N0 
 

The table below shows the breakdown of services provided to Sturgeon Lake residents.  

 

  

The Community Resource Center assisted with 432 client visits in August. Clients continue to access 
services at the Resource Center related to their employment needs, Income support, or other referalls.  
74 client visits were for employment related issues in July and a total of 86 visits were regarding income 
supports.  While employment supports decreased in August, visits pertaining to Income support rose 
significantly from 49 in July to 86 in August.  These visits included clients receiving and completing new 
paperwork required by workers in High Prairie, faxing documents, accessing personal information to 
provide to workers, phone calls, and job search to complete requirements of Alberta Works.   Many of 
Alberta Works clients are requiring numerous services, such as the Food Bank, AISH applications, 
applications for various pieces of identification, and addictions and mental health services. In the month 
of July, 2 Emergency needs clients were assisted with the provision of a $50.00 gas card in one situation 
and a bus ticket to Edmonton and supper for another client. A lack of retailers, for the provision of fuel, 
willing to set up an account with Alberta Works makes extra challenges when clients are in emergency 
situations requiring fuel.  Funds to purchase the fuel can take up to 2 days to be deposited in the 
individuals bank accounts which then creates the need for accomodations and purchase of food, rather 

Year End Report 2017 JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUNE JULY AUG SEPT OCT NOV DEC TOTAL
Income Support clients 4 1 0 0 0 1 7 5
Employment Supports 47 46 14 13 19 20 32 22
Other Clients 54 60 89 104 52 44 57 72
Total Clients Visits 105 107 103 117 71 65 96 99
Residence Break Down:
Sturgeon Lake Cree Nation 105 107 103 117 71 65 96 99
New 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0
Returning 105 107 103 117 71 64 96 99
Total Clients 105 107 103 117 71 65 96 99

YES 105 107 103 117 71 65 96 99
NO 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Community Social Issues  Identified

CFS 0 0 0 1 0 1 0 0
Food Bank 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1

Mental Health 1 0 0 0 0 0 1 0
Canadian Child Tax Benefits 1 1 0 2 0 1 3 1

AISH 0 4 1 4 6 0 0 7
Income Support 4 1 0 0 0 1 7 5

Alberta Adult/Child Health 
Benefit 3 1 0 1 0 0 1 0

Housing/ Heart River 
Housing 0 0 0 1 1 0 0 1

Service Canada 5 10 6 4 2 3 7 3
Seniors Information 5 5 3 2 6 3 7 6

Canada Revenue Agency 10 25(cvitp-15)
53(48 
CVITP) 61 18 18 26 19

Employment Supports 47 46 14 13 19 20 32 22
WCB (Worker's 

Compensation Board) 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0
Computer Class Participants 

& Inquires 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Childcare subsidy 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
program inquiries 3 3 1 0 1 0 1 2

Legal (faxes, forms, calls) 3 4 0 2 4 3 7 5
Other questions/inquires 25 19 39 33 17 16 25 29

124



Green View Family & Community Support Services 
4707 – 50 Street, Box 1079 

Valleyview, Alberta T0H 3N0 
 

than just the gas needed to continue on the way.    
In July, aproximately 7 clients attended a “mini” job fair at Green View FCSS where the company hiring 
was Premier Tech.  Rita Wilcox, the Organizational Development Coordinator held a presentation about 
Premier Tech and reviewed resumes and spoke with potential candidates.  One individual from this 
group was employed by Premier Tech soon after this event, and potentially a second for an opportunity 
this Fall.  

 Mental Health services were accessed by 3 clients in the month of June and increased to 15 in the 
month of July and 14 in August.  These visits are either in the form of information or one on one sessions 
with the Alberta Health mental health therapist. Clients can also access support from an outreach 
worker from Odyssey House twice a month at Green View FCSS.  There are four appointments on each 
of these days that can be made by self-referral or through another agency such as Victims Services.  
These appointments have been fairly well attended by clients. 

Clients continue to access the Baby Boxes and complete the online education portion of the program 
either from the Community Resource Center or from their homes.  As of the end of August 2018, we 
have had 48 families receive the Baby Boxes since beginning the program. 

In early June, the Community Resource Center Coordinator attended the “Now We are Stronger” Mental 
Health Conference in Edmonton, and in mid-June attended the minute taking workshop by Grande 
Prairie Regional College.  In July, the CRC Coordinator attended the first Task Force meeting for the Rural 
Homelessness Estimation Project that Green View FCSS will be participating in during the period of 
September 10- October 12, 2018.  Surveys will be conducted, on a voluntary basis, by clients attending 
the Green View FCSS Community Resource Center and the Valleyview Food Bank during this time period.  
Other locations may be established to conduct surveys within the community also.  Green View FCSS will 
also be attending the Community Registration and Information night at the Memorial Hall on September 
5th and the Community Resource Center Coordinator will be in attendance to speak about the services 
we offer. 

Housing costs and availability issues continue to be a concern for some residents. Numerous clients, 
over the last few months, have struggled to find homes for themselves or family members that were 
available or affordable.  With Heart River Housing lacking funding for new subsidies, rent prices can be 
high for minimum wage employees.  Over the summer, a family that utilizes the Resource Center often 
for various supports shared with us that they had become homeless. Many efforts were made to 
support them by providing referrals and supportive listening.  The family did happily share with us that 
housing had become available, and they are now settled in their new home. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
Corinne D’Onofrio 

 

 

 

 

125



REQUEST FOR DECISION 
 

 
 
 

 

 
SUBJECT: Support Coordinators Report 
SUBMISSION TO: GREEN VIEW FAMILY AND 

COMMUNITY SUPPORT SERVICES 
BOARD 

REVIEWED AND APPROVED FOR SUBMISSION 

MEETING DATE: September 19, 2018 GM:  MANAGER:LDH  
DEPARTMENT: GREEN VIEW FAMILY AND 

COMMUNITY SUPPORT SERVICES 
  PRESENTER:LDH  

 
RELEVANT LEGISLATION: 
Green View FCSS Policy– N/A 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
MOTION: That Green View Family and Community Support Services Board accept the September 2018 
Support Coordinators report as presented for information. 
 
BACKGROUND/PROPOSAL: 
Monthly Coordinators reports are provided to the Board for information. 
 
BENEFITS OF THE RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
The benefit of accepting the report is to update the Board on services provide by the Support Coordinator. 
 
DISADVANTAGES OF THE RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
There are no perceived disadvantages to accepting the report. 
 
 
ALTERNATIVES CONSIDERED: 
N/A 
 
 
FINANCIAL IMPLICATION: N/A 
 
STAFFING IMPLICATION: N/A 
 
PUBLIC ENGAGEMENT LEVEL: 
 
 Greenview has adopted the IAP2 Framework for public consultation. 
 

126



 
 

 

INCREASING LEVEL OF PUBLIC IMPACT 
Inform  
 
PUBLIC PARTICIPATION GOAL 
Inform - To provide the public with balanced and objective information to assist them in understanding the 
problem, alternatives, opportunities and/or solutions. 
  
PROMISE TO THE PUBLIC 
Inform - We will keep you informed.  

 
 
FOLLOW UP ACTIONS: 
N/A 
 
ATTACHMENT(S): 

• September Support Coordinators report 
 

 

127



Green View Family & Community Support Services 
Box 1079 

Valleyview, Alberta 
T0H 3N0 

 

 

 

September 44h, 2018 

TO: Lisa Hannaford 
FROM: Beverly Osborne, Support Coordinator 
SUBJECT:  Coordinator’s Report 
 
During the months of June, July, and August the following tasks/outcomes were met: 
     

1. The support coordinator assisted 653 of 1207 clients during the months of June, July, and August. There 
was an increase in the number of clients requiring OAS, AISH, and employment supports.  
 

2. The Support Coordinator attended Foundational Outcomes training on June 26th and 27th at Green View 
FCSS.  Karen Titanich, FCSS Outcome Measures Trainer for the NW and Yellowhead Regions, delivered 
the training over two days. The training consisted of: Understanding Inputs, Outputs, and Outcomes; 
Planning and Measuring Outcomes; as well as, the History of FCSS and Categories of Change.  

 
3. The minute taking workshop was attended by the Support Coordinator on June 18th. The workshop was 

provided by Greenview Community and Business Support Programming. The content of the workshop 
helped to develop a clear understanding of both the benefits and process of better notetaking, to 
improve communications within organizations. 

 
4. The Grovedale ratepayer BBQ was attended by the Support Coordinator on July 16th.  

 
5. Seniors week took place in June.  The Support Coordinator assisted with BBQ preparations at Red 

Willow Lodge in Valleyview, on June 8th. All of the residents and many seniors within the community 
attended the event. MLA Todd Loewen and Mayor Vern Lymburner attended the festivity and delivered 
speeches welcoming local seniors and sharing in the importance of seniors in all communities.  

 
6. As a member of the H.E.A.R.T Committee, the Support Coordinator is assisting in the organization of 

the next domestic violence prevention conference, which will take place on May 1-2, 2019. Many of the 
speakers have already confirmed their attendance at the event taking place next year.  

 
7. On July 4th the task force for the Rural Homelessness Estimation Project met to discuss the process of 

delivering the survey to individuals in Valleyview and area. Further training will take place on 
September 6th. Individuals will be asked to complete surveys at numerous participating locations in 
Valleyview including: Green View FCSS, Valleyview Food Bank, Victims Assistance and Parent Link. The 
Homelessness Estimation project will commence on September 10th until October 12th.  

Green View 

128



Green View Family & Community Support Services 
Box 1079 

Valleyview, Alberta 
T0H 3N0 

 

 
8. The support coordinator was invited to attend the SLT meeting (Senior Leadership Team) on July 17th to 

present on STILE. The MD of Greenview regularly selects an employee to speak about their experience 
with STILE and how it is incorporated into the workplace.       

 
9. The support coordinator attended the community services department meeting on July 31st and 

reported on the upcoming events at Green View FCSS. 
 

10. The MD of Greenview has created a barbeque challenge where staff members are randomly placed on 
teams and voluntarily organize the events including food, decorations, and location. The barbeque 
preparations are an excellent team building exercise and allow individuals to get to know each other 
better. The support coordinator has attended 2 meetings regarding the barbeque challenge and has 
enjoyed interacting with other staff members employed by the MD of Greenview. 

 
11. Sixty ‘Baby Book Bags’ were prepared and distributed to the Valleyview Health Unit on July 27th. The 

support coordinator was assisted by the summer coordinator in delivering the bags to the health unit.  
 

12.  On September 5th, the support coordinator will be attending Scribing for Emergency Management 
facilitated by AEMA (Alberta Emergency Management Agency). The workshop was held at Green View 
FCSS.  

 
13. Success Story: Recently, two clients who have accessed programs through the community resource 

center spoke to me about how they have emotionally grown in part, as a result of attending Finding 
Our Voices and Growth Circle. The ladies informed me that their relationships with others have 
improved since attending the programs and thanked me for assisting them with ongoing changes that 
are occurring in their lives.  

 
14. The H.E.A.R.T. Committee was granted funds through the Family and Community Safety Grant for 2018. 

The Support Coordinator will be completing the interim report to validate the need for programs in the 
community that support the H.E.A.R.T. Committee’s initiative, to reduce domestic violence. 

 
 

Respectfully Submitted: 
 
B. Osborne 

129



REQUEST FOR DECISION 
 

 
 
 

 

 
SUBJECT: Youth Coordinators Report 
SUBMISSION TO: GREEN VIEW FAMILY AND 

COMMUNITY SUPPORT SERVICES 
BOARD 

REVIEWED AND APPROVED FOR SUBMISSION 

MEETING DATE: September 19, 2018 GM:  MANAGER:LDH  
DEPARTMENT: GREEN VIEW FAMILY AND 

COMMUNITY SUPPORT SERVICES 
  PRESENTER:LDH  

 
RELEVANT LEGISLATION: 
Green View FCSS Policy– N/A 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
MOTION: That Green View Family and Community Support Services Board accept the September 2018 
Youth Coordinators report as presented for information. 
 
BACKGROUND/PROPOSAL: 
Monthly Coordinators reports are provided to the Board for information. 
 
BENEFITS OF THE RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
The benefit of accepting the report is to update the Board on services provide by the Youth Coordinator. 
 
DISADVANTAGES OF THE RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
There are no perceived disadvantages to accepting the report. 
 
 
ALTERNATIVES CONSIDERED: 
N/A 
 
 
FINANCIAL IMPLICATION: N/A 
 
STAFFING IMPLICATION: N/A 
 
PUBLIC ENGAGEMENT LEVEL: 
 
 Greenview has adopted the IAP2 Framework for public consultation. 
 

130



 
 

 

INCREASING LEVEL OF PUBLIC IMPACT 
Inform  
 
PUBLIC PARTICIPATION GOAL 
Inform - To provide the public with balanced and objective information to assist them in understanding the 
problem, alternatives, opportunities and/or solutions. 
  
PROMISE TO THE PUBLIC 
Inform - We will keep you informed.  

 
 
FOLLOW UP ACTIONS: 
N/A 
 
ATTACHMENT(S): 

• September Youth Coordinators Report 
 

 

131



Green View Family & Community Support Services 
Box 1079 

Valleyview, Alberta 
T0H 3N0 

 

 

 

 

September 13th, 2018 

 

TO: Lisa Hannaford 

FROM: Sue Suk, Youth Coordinator 

SUBJECT: September Coordinator’s Report 

 

Programs Completed in June 2018: 

The FCSS Support Staff, (former) Youth Coordinator, and Summer Program Coordinator were able to 
conclude Home Alone programs in grade 4 classrooms.  

 

Programs in July and August 2018: 

2018 Summer Day Camp Dates: 

Community Location # Of Participants 
Grovedale 1 Community Hall 21 
New Fish Creek Community Hall 8 
DeBolt DeBolt Centre 16 
Little Smoky Community Hall 5 
Valleyview 1 Greenview Regional Multiplex 8 
Valleyview 2 Greenview Regional Multiplex 19 
Grovedale 2 Community Hall 17 

 

Successes:  

Post-test of Home Alone program indicated that grade 4 participants had increased level of confidence 
in their ability to make responsible choices when home alone. The addition of interactive activities such 
as group games and preparing a simple, healthy snack allowed participants to stay engaged throughout 
the day. 

The Summer Day Camps were a great success. The campers had a great time bonding and practicing 
their creativity. 88% of participants responded that they felt easier making friends as a result of 

Green View 

132



Green View Family & Community Support Services 
Box 1079 

Valleyview, Alberta 
T0H 3N0 

 

participating in Summer Day Camps. One of the participants shared on their post-test, “My favourite 
part of the summer camp was being with friends and the best teachers.” 

The Summer Program Coordinator was well equipped and facilitated various age-appropriate activities 
such as self-esteem crafts and group games that made everyone feel special. 

 

Challenges:  

A challenge during the Summer Day Camp was providing additional support to participants with special 
needs. The registration form for upcoming Summer Day Camps was modified to screen participants who 
require aid. 

 

Other/Upcoming: 

• Meetings with the school principals scheduled between September 13th and 21st. Once the current 
needs in each school are determined, I will plan fall programming that will run until December.  
 

• Girls Circle Facilitator Training scheduled for two days on October 9 and 10th in Drayton Valley. This 
training will help me facilitate small focus groups in schools. 

 
• Healthy Youth Relationships Workshop scheduled on October 26th at PACE in Grande Prairie. This 

training will guide me to develop programs for older youths. 
 

Respectfully Submitted, 

Sue Suk 

 

133


	Unadopted  Minutes June 20, 2018
	2019 proposed budget-RFD
	INCREASING LEVEL OF PUBLIC IMPACT
	PUBLIC PARTICIPATION GOAL
	PROMISE TO THE PUBLIC

	2019 proposed summary sheet
	proposed 2019 budget
	Sheet1

	2019 grant request summary (2)
	Seniors outreach grant application
	Pace grant application
	John Howard Society Grant applicaiton
	GP victims assistance grant app
	Suicide Prevention resource Center grant application
	2018 Mountain Metis Youth Camp photo
	Mountain Metis Assoc. grant applicaiton
	RFD Healthy Families donation request
	INCREASING LEVEL OF PUBLIC IMPACT
	PUBLIC PARTICIPATION GOAL
	PROMISE TO THE PUBLIC

	Healthy families donation request
	RFD September Delegtion-Grande Cache FCSS-
	INCREASING LEVEL OF PUBLIC IMPACT
	PUBLIC PARTICIPATION GOAL
	PROMISE TO THE PUBLIC

	Grande Cache FCSS Home Support 2019 budget considerations
	Indigenous Outreach Worker Pilot Summary (002)
	Managers  Report-RFD
	INCREASING LEVEL OF PUBLIC IMPACT
	PUBLIC PARTICIPATION GOAL
	PROMISE TO THE PUBLIC

	September Managers  Board Report
	finacial statement up until August 31
	FCSS - Expression of interest (002)
	Rural Mental Health - One-pager
	Home Support 2nd quarter report April - Jun 2018
	Fee Assistant Program 2nd quarter report Apr - Jun 2018
	Grande Yellowhead report Grande Cache - Indigenous Transitional Report-Expenses-Student Count
	Adult Coordinators Report-RFD
	INCREASING LEVEL OF PUBLIC IMPACT
	PUBLIC PARTICIPATION GOAL
	PROMISE TO THE PUBLIC

	Adult Coor Sept 2018
	Community Resource Centre Coordinators Report-RFD
	INCREASING LEVEL OF PUBLIC IMPACT
	PUBLIC PARTICIPATION GOAL
	PROMISE TO THE PUBLIC

	September 2018 CRC Coordinator report
	Support Coordinators Report-RFD
	INCREASING LEVEL OF PUBLIC IMPACT
	PUBLIC PARTICIPATION GOAL
	PROMISE TO THE PUBLIC

	Support Coordinator report
	Youth Coordinators Report-RFD
	INCREASING LEVEL OF PUBLIC IMPACT
	PUBLIC PARTICIPATION GOAL
	PROMISE TO THE PUBLIC

	Youth Coordinator September 2018



